### STONE W.G. LITTLEJOHN

#### **INFORMATION:**

14104 Benson Road Edmond, OK 73013 stone.littlejohn@outlook.com 405.757.9355



#### **BIOGRAPHY:**

Born in Japan and not afraid of hustle, I began my own business at the age of nine with the help of my father. Landscaping was hard in the summer months of Oklahoma, but I was determined and coachable - a skill I had to learn. Not only did I learn how to edge and mow a lawn, but I discovered the soft skills of speaking to adults, eye contact, work ethic, and a host of life lessons that have served me well both in and out of the classroom. I hope to bring this entrepreneurial spirit to the next chapter to build my understanding of computer programming, coding, and game development. I look forward to an experience that will allow mistakes to create an end product and continue to shape my understanding of the world.

#### **EXPERIENCE:**

# WEB DEVELOPER - 2024 TO PRESENT EDUSKILLS

Collaborate with the development team to design and implement new features and functionalities of EduSkills English Education Software. Assist in the development and maintenance of front-end components using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and modern frameworks/libraries. Contribute to back-end development. Work with databases to design, implement, and optimize data storage solutions. Participate in code reviews, testing, and debugging to ensure high-quality code and performance.

### BARISTA - 2021 TO 2024 STARBUCKS

Prepare and serve speciality coffee and drinks while managing inventory and maintaining equipment. A high volume crew member, customer service is a priority. Partner of the Quarter in in 2022.

# MATH TUTOR - 2022 TO 2023 SANTA FE SOUTH SCHOOLS

During Santa Fe South Schools' Saturday school, I provide math instruction to high school juniors and seniors in algebra I and II, geometry, and trigonometry.

# OWNER AND OPERATOR - 2015 TO 2021 STONE'S SOD SHAVING SERVICE

Owner and operator of Stone's Sod Shaving Service for six years. Versed in task delegation, deadline management, and project requirements. Dedicated to creating lasting client relationships.

### **EDUCATION:**

Edmond Memorial High School - 2020 to 2024 3.7 GPA / AP Honors Student / Band /

Francis Tuttle Career Tech - Computer Science Academy - 2021 to 2024

Member of TSA / Vex Robotic Team / AP Calculus Python / Game Development Outstanding 2nd Year Student in Computer Science Academy

#### **EXTRA CURRICULAR:**

Travel - China and Japan 2016 / Japan 2013 Languages - English and Japanese Oklahoma City Memorial Half Marathon - 2021 Mixed Martial Arts - Red belt Football - 2019 to 2022



Python



Java



C#



**JavaScript** 



CSS



HTML 5